
 

 

 

11333 N. Cedarburg Road 
Mequon, WI  53092 

Phone: 262-236-2934 
Fax: 262-242-9655 

www.ci.mequon.wi.us   Public Works Department 
 

JOINT BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN WAY COMMISSION 

Friday, October 7, 2016 

12:00 AM 

Administration Conference Room 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call 

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes 
a. Minutes September 9, 2016 

3. Resident Communications 
Resident Concerns:  (Residents addressing the Bikeway Commission should clearly state their 
name and address and should limit their comments to five minutes.) 
 

a. Pienkos Petition - Bike Connection Southeast Section of Mequon to Bayside 
b. Interurban Crossing at Donges Bay Rd - J. Keegan 

4. Discussion/Action Items 
 

a. Bike Racks 
 1.  Bike Racks 

2.  Standard Bike Rack Plan 
 

b. Park Board & Bike Commission Joint Meeting 
 1.  Mountain Biking 
 
c. Annual Bike Ride 
 
d. Grant Availability 
 
e. Priority Information List 

 
f. Bike Path Ahead Signs 
 
g. Bike Lane Marking 
 
 
 

http://www.ci.mequon.wi.us/


Dated:  October 7, 2016 /s/ Dan Abendroth, Chairman 

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of other governmental bodies may be present at this meeting to present, 
discuss and/or gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility, although 
they will not take formal action thereto at this meeting. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations for attendance at this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s 
Office at 262-236-2914, twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 
Any questions regarding this agenda may be directed to the City Administrator’s Office at 262-236-2941, Monday 
through Friday, 8:00 AM – 4:30 PM. 

 
JOINT BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN WAY COMMISSION AGENDA – October 7, 2016 Page 2 

of 2 
 

5. Other Business 
a. Next Meeting November 4th, 2016 

6. Adjourn 



 

 

 

11333 N. Cedarburg Road 
Mequon, WI  53092 

Phone: 262-236-2934 
Fax: 262-242-9655 

www.ci.mequon.wi.us   Public Works Department 
 

JOINT BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN WAY COMMISSION 

Friday, September 9, 2016 

9:15 AM 

Administration Conference Room 

 

Minutes 
 

 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call 

Present: 

Commissioner Ron Heinritz 
Chairman Carol Leonard 
Commissioner John Liegeois 
Commissioner Terence Mooney 
Commissioner Kristin Wade 
Commissioner Daniel Waschow 
Commissioner Robert Lengh -Excused 
 
Staff Present:  James Keegan 
Resident Guests:  John Pienkos and Carol Rau 
 

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Approval of Minutes for August 5, 2016. 
RESULT:   Approved by Voice Acclamation  [Unanimous] 

MOVED BY:  Commissioner Waschow 
SECONDED BY: Commissioner Mooney 

AYES: Heinritz, Leonard, Liegeois, Mooney, Wade, Waschow 

3. Resident Communications 
Resident Concerns:  (Residents addressing the Bikeway Commission should clearly state their 
name and address and should limit their comments to five minutes.) 
 

b. Pienkos Petition - Bike Connection Southeast Section  of Mequon to Bayside 
John Pienkos - Approached the Commission in 2015 with a request for an additional bike 
path in the southeastern corner of Mequon, east of I-43 and east of Port Rd and the Bayside, 
Fox Point area.  Mr. Pienkos was thinking about something along the railroad line to Fairy 
Chasm, but similar to the OIT.  He circulated a petition to residents and received over 100 

2.a.1

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
01

6 
9:

15
 A

M
  (

M
in

u
te

s 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 9

, 2
01

6)

http://www.ci.mequon.wi.us/


JOINT BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN WAY COMMISSION MINUTES – September 9, 2016 Page 
2 of 3 

 

signatures in support of the idea.  With I-43 being put on hold and difficulties with the 
railroad, he decided to explore other options.  After further discussion it was decided that 
there should be an off road bike path east of Pt Washington Road between Fairy Chasm and 
Zedler Lane.  C. Leonard noted that this request was not on the Priority information List and 
would have to be added to be included with other work projects. 

A motion was made to add an item to the Priority Information List for an off road Bike 
path east of Pt Washington Rd between Fairy Chasm and Zedler Ln. 
RESULT:  Approved by Voice Acclamation  [Unanimous] 

MOVED BY:  Commissioner Wade 
SECONDED BY: Commissioner Heinritz 

AYES: Heinritz, Leonard, Liegeois, Mooney, Wade, Waschow 

 
a. Interurban Crossing at Donges Bay Rd - J. Keegan 
J. Keegan took a a look at the ahead signs for north bound and south bound on the trail at 
Donges Bay Rd.  Visibility at Donges Bay is low and with the drop down position of the 
biker it is felt that stop bars north and south bound added to the trail would help make them 
aware to stop.  It is also suggested to up-size the stop signs from 18 inches to 24 inches at 
this intersection as well. 

A motion was made to have Public Works stripe stop bars north and south bound on the 
Interurban Trail at Donges Bay Rd. 
RESULT:  Failed by Voice Acclamation  [2 to 4] 

MOVED BY:  Chairman Leonard 
SECONDED BY: Commissioner Mooney 

AYES: Leonard, Mooney 
NAYS: Heinritz, Liegeois, Wade, Waschow 

A second motion was made to amend the previous motion to have Public Works stripe 
stop bars north and south bound on the Interurban Trail at Donges Bay Rd and to include 
the addition of up-sized stop signs from 18 inches to 24 inches at Donges Bay Rd. 
RESULT:  Approved by Voice Acclamation  [Unanimous] 

MOVED BY:  Commissioner Wade 
SECONDED BY: Commissioner Waschow 

AYES: Heinritz, Leonard, Liegeois, Mooney, Wade, Waschow 

4. Discussion/Action Items 
a. Bike Racks 

1.  Bike Racks 
J. Liegeois placed a call to Emelye Sturgis from Saris to join the group via speaker 
phone. Emeyle did a Power Point presentation regarding standard bike racks.  Saris is 

2.a.1

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
01

6 
9:

15
 A

M
  (

M
in

u
te

s 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 9

, 2
01

6)



JOINT BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN WAY COMMISSION MINUTES – September 9, 2016 Page 
3 of 3 

 

located in Madison, Wisconsin.  Emelye gave some pricing as follows, but will also be 
sending further information to J. Liegeois: 
 Single inverted u - $103.00 without Brand - with Brand $247.35 
 Stadium 8 bikes  - $498.23 without Brand - with Brand $751.90 

2. Standard Bike Rack Plan – Tabled 

 
b. Bike Path Ahead Signs 
J. Keegan would have more information on the rest of the signs at the next meeting. 

1. Mountain Biking – Tabled 

 
c. Annual Bike Ride 
K. Wade said that in the past we did a regular ride in the fall called the River Ride.  It was 
suggested to maybe coordinate with the Taste of Mequon by having a ride (which is about 10 
miles) in the morning and then creating a coral for people to store their bikes and enjoy the 
festival.  D. Washow also suggested to try and connect to the Fun Before the Fourth and end 
with the parade and special bike parking. 
d. Grant Availability – Tabled 
 
e. Priority Information List – Tabled 
 
f. Bike Path Ahead Signs - Already discussed. To be removed. 
 
g. Bike Lane Marking 
C. Leonard did some research on bike lane marking.  On the Wisconsin DOT web site it does 
indicate that bike lanes are for bikes only.  There was some concern that if you marked a 
shoulder for bike lanes could you also use it for pedestrians.  Reality is that once you mark it, 
it's just for bikes, so we need to really consider what we are doing before marking the 
shoulders for bikes. 

5. Other Business 
a. Next Meeting October 7th, 2016 

6. Adjourn 
At 10:15 a motion to adjourn was made. 
RESULT:   Approved by Voice Acclamation  [Unanimous] 

MOVED BY:  Commissioner Waschow 
SECONDED BY: Commissioner Liegeois 

AYES: Heinritz, Leonard, Liegeois, Mooney, Wade, Waschow 

2.a.1

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
01

6 
9:

15
 A

M
  (

M
in

u
te

s 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 9

, 2
01

6)



4.
a.

1

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4

Communication: Bike Racks  (Bike Racks)

2.
a.

1

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6

Minutes Acceptance: Minutes of Sep 9, 2016 9:15 AM  (Minutes September 9, 2016)



4.
a.

1

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5

Communication: Bike Racks  (Bike Racks)

2.
a.

1

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7

Minutes Acceptance: Minutes of Sep 9, 2016 9:15 AM  (Minutes September 9, 2016)



Priority Location Projects

1 Donges Bay Road 5' marked lanes - Cedarburg Rd to Wauwatosa Rd

2 Donges Bay Road Add Improved signage at intersection with OIT

3 Donges Bay Road OIT - Flatten curve at substation

4 Donges Bay Road Continue 5' marked shoulders beyond Grasslyn Rd to River Rd

5 Various Bike Path Ahead Signs

6 Highland Road 4' Bike lane - OIT to Wasaukee Rd

7 River Road 4' Paved Shoulder, Heidel Rd - Freistadt Rd

8 Lake Shore Drive Re-Striping - Glen Oaks to Mequon Rd

9 Lake Shore Drive  4' Bike Lanes (including Zedler Ln)

10 Donges Bay Road 2-way, off-road trail - Lemke Park to Wasaukee Rd (south side)

11 County Line Road 4' lanes - Rangeline Rd to River Rd

12 Range Line Road 4' lanes County Line Rd - Mequon Rd

13 Pioneer Road 4' Bike lane - Davis Rd to Wasaukee Rd

14 Port Washington Road Extend 4' Lanes and Sidewalks to hospital

15 Donges Bay Road Bike/Ped bridge over Milwaukee River

16 Thiensville Connection 400-500 block Main St to OIT

17 Port Washington Road
Off Road Bike path East of Pt Washington Rd Between Fairy Chasm and 

Zedler Ln

2015   1 Ozaukee Interurban Trail Relocation around WE Energies Substation

2015   9 Donges Bay Road 4' lanes - Lake Shore Dr to Port Washington Rd

2015   1 County Line Road 4’ lanes – Cedarburg Rd to Swan Rd

2016  17 County Line Road  5' paved shoulder added to North side of County Line Rd

2016   2 Green Bay Road 4’ lanes – From Lake Bluff Rd to Highland Rd

2016    6 Swan Road Sign directing east to Nature Center

2016   28 Green Bay Road 4’ lanes – From Highland Rd to Pioneer

2016     3 Freistadt Road Signs routing bikes to Riverview Dr

2016    9 Wauwatosa Road Stripe and Sign bike/ped lanes – South of Mequon

2016  14 Mequon Road 4' lanes - Swan Rd to Wasaukee Rd

2016  18 Port Washington Road 4' bike lane - Katherine Dr to County Line Rd

2016  21 Mequon Road Continue Sidewalks to Meadowbrook Dr and Whilton Rd

2016   8 Highland Road Off-road Path - Rotary Park to Laurel Ln

2016  10 Swan Road Hiking trail - Concord Dr. to Nature Center -Tied to Swan Rd Reconst

2016  11 Mequon Road 4' lanes - I-43 overpass to Lake Shore Dr

2016  19 River Road Lac du Cours off-road bike/ped path

2016  22 River Road Bike/Ped Bridge over Milwaukee River – Mequon to Mequon

2010-2030 Bike and Pedestrian Way Commission Recommendations

Completed Projects

Deleted Projects

State Projects

Low Feasibility

C:\Users\cfochs\appdata\local\temp\minutetraq\mequoncitywi@mequoncitywi.iqm2.com\work\attachments\2539

4.e.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

41
21

6-
20

10
-2

03
0 

B
ik

e 
an

d
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 W

ay
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

 (
19

04
 :

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 L

is
t)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order, Roll Call
	a. Roll Call

	2. Approval of Meeting Minutes
	a. Minutes September 9, 2016
	1. Minutes of Sep 9, 2016 9:15 AM
	Printout: Minutes of Sep 9, 2016 9:15 AM



	3. Resident Communications
	a. Pienkos Petition - Bike Connection Southeast Section of Mequon to Bayside
	b. Interurban Crossing at Donges Bay Rd - J. Keegan

	4. Discussion/Action Items
	a. Bike Racks
	1. Bike Racks
	2. Standard Bike Rack Plan

	b. Park Board & Bike Commission Joint Meeting
	1. Mountain Biking

	c. Annual Bike Ride
	d. Grant Availability
	e. Priority Information List
	1. 1904 : Priority Information List
	a. 041216-2010-2030 Bike and Pedestrian Way Commission Recommendations


	f. Bike Path Ahead Signs
	g. Bike Lane Marking

	5. Other Business
	a. Next Meeting November 4th, 2016

	6. Adjourn

	Appendix
	2.a.1 · Minutes of Sep 9, 2016 9:15 AM
	4.e.1.a · 041216-2010-2030 Bike and Pedestrian Way Commission Recommendations


